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RAHALL ANNOUNCES $186,000 FOR MINGO COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
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WASHINGTON, DC, -- U.S. Rep. Nick Rahall announced that the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development awarded $186,778 to the Mingo

County Housing Authority for the construction of 39 family housing units. Over

five years the Housing Authority will receive a total of $933,890 for this project,

"This funding will make a substantial dent in the need for quality low income

housing in Mingo County," said Rahall.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Terrence R. Duvernay, Depot? Seoreteey: D

tFROM: Fred S. Home io e, a�ééer, 3.23

SUBJECT: Section 8 Rental Aeeietenoe � Existing
&#39; Housing Certificates

Project WV15~E037�O11

FHA Allocation: Mingo County Housing Authority ~ 39 Family Units

Contract Authority: $186,778.00 �

Five�Year Budget Authority: $933,890.00

FHA Contact Pereon and Telephone Number:
Virginia Branham, Executive Director, {B04} 23E~?EJ£

HUD Contact Person and Telephone Number: Anne Bohem,
Aeeieted Houeing Development Specialist, (304) 347~5378


